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SW corner of Potomac and Grace Sts., N.W. (Georgetown),
Brick, rectangular, 40'-2" (two-bay front) x 129!-6"
(12 bays), four stories with fully exposed basement on
south, millrace tunnels beneath, flat roof, open plan,
Built 1845 by Col. George Bomford as a cotton mill,

" converted to a flour mill in 1866, altered 1883 and
1932, Only old mill remaining in Georgetown., 3 ext..
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- photos (1967); 12 int. photos (1967); 1 photocopy of
plate (1886); 2 sketch plans (1967); 15 data pages (1967).
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